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The Granada Theater was located on the south side of West Main Street, half way
between  Railroad Avenue and West Avenue. This popular movie house was built
in 1928 for the owner, Samuel Savener. The theater opened November 22, 1928.
Although it was a popular theater, it closed in 1947, most likely due to the com-
petition of the other two Patchogue theaters. In the 1960’s the “Two Guys”
variety store operated from this building for several years.  The building was
eventually torn down and today the 6th District Court is located on this site.

The interior of the Granada Theater was done in a Spanish décor with flowers
and vines decorating the walls and the balcony.




